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Senate November 15, 2023 

Mary O’Brien, 
Chair of Senate Graduate Studies Committee 
(SGSC) 
Course deletions 

For Approval: At its meetings on September 12, 2023 and November 7th, 2023, the
SGSC approved the following course Deletions, effective SUMMER 2024: 

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences 
School of Public Policy 
Course Deletion: PLCY 804 Political Foundations of Policy Analysis 11 

Faculty of Science 
Department of Chemistry 
Course Deletion: CHEM 864 Quantum Chemistry 

S.23-152





Cover Memo to FASSGSC 

To: FASS Graduate Studies Committee 

From: Kora DeBeck, School of Public Policy (current Grad Chair) 

CC: Mohsen Javdani, School of Public Policy (incoming Grad Chair for Sep 2023) 

Re: Course Program Change for F ASSGSC Approval 

Date: Aug 8, 2023 

The attached program change effective Summer 2024 are requested by the School of Public 

Policy Director and Grad Chair. 

1. F ASSGSC already reviewed and approved the deletion of PLCY 804 (Political

Foundations of Policy Analysis 11) from the course calendar but a change form was used

not a course deletion form. A course deletion form is now included. We also neglected to

increase the number of required electives to keep our program at 70 credits. Please see

program change form attached.

2. We request a prerequisite change for PLCY 818.

All relevant documents for these change are attached for the consideration of the FASS Graduate 

Studies Committee. 

FDSC has also submitted a memo to SGSC (dated Aug 8, 2023) to confirm FASSGSC's 

approval of the deletion of PLCY 804. 

Kora DeBeck 

School of Public Policy Faculty Graduate Chair 

SGSC16 
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